MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Fire Department

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager

THROUGH: Click or tap here to enter text.

FROM: Shawn Carvey, Fire Chief

DATE: September 10, 2020

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE:September 22, 2020
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement between City of Venice and Sarasota County regarding Fire Protection,
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) and Specialized Services

Background: The enclosed document is the agreement between the City of Venice and Sarasota
County for providing mutual aid and automatic aid agreement. The Venice Fire Department will
be initiating Advanced Life Support (ALS) Services October 1, 2020; thereby terminating the
current agreement. The Agreement will be valid for three (3) years and may be extended for
additional three (3) year periods.

Requested Action: Approval and Achieve needed signatures.

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Two originals included
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.



